

ORDINANCE 2018-27

**TO AMEND CHAPTER 35 OF THE ELLETTSVILLE
TOWN CODE REGARDING THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF THE TOWN POLICE ALLIANCE**

BE IT ORDAINED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of Ellettsville, Indiana:

Section 1. The following revisions are hereby made to Section 35.01 of the Ellettsville Town Code.

When an existing section of the ordinance is being amended, the text of the existing provision will appear in this style type, additions will appear **in this style type**, and deletions will appear ~~in this style type~~.

§ 35.01 ESTABLISHMENT

The Town Police ~~Reserve~~ **Alliance** is hereby created to assist the Town Police Department as determined necessary by the Town Marshal.

§ 35.02 APPOINTMENT

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members for certification** shall be appointed by the Town Council.

§ 35.03 AUTHORITY.

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** may not be members of the regular Police Department but they shall have all the same police powers as regular members except as limited by the rules of the Department. The Department shall adopt rules to limit the authority of Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members**.

§ 35.04 COMPENSATION.

Upon proper appropriation **the** Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** may:

- (A) Be provided with uniforms, which uniforms shall remain the property of the town; and
- (B) Be insured for accident coverage.

§ 35.05 INELIGIBILITY FOR PENSIONS.

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** are not eligible to participate in any pension program provided for regular members of the Department.

§ 35.06 TRAINING.

(A) (1) Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** must, within six months of appointment, successfully complete training in the following subjects: criminal and traffic law, firearms, and cuffing, baton, and defensive tactics.

(2) The Town Marshal may, at his or her discretion, establish additional training requirements, provided those requirements are applied uniformly.

(B) A Police ~~reserve~~ **Alliance member** shall not carry a sidearm until he or she has successfully completed training in firearms and has qualified on the firing range under supervision of a certified firearms instructor.

§ 35.07 PROBATION.

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** shall be on probation for a period of six months from the date they become qualified to function as a police ~~reserve~~-Alliance member.

§ 35.08 MINIMUM PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT.

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** will be required to work a minimum of 16 hours per month for the town.

§ 35.09 DISCIPLINE.

Police ~~reserves~~ **Alliance members** are not paid police officers and therefore, are not entitled to the same rights and procedures that are available to paid police officers. The ~~Chief of Police~~ **Town Marshal** has the absolute discretion to suspend, dismiss, or otherwise discipline a Police ~~reserve officer~~ **Alliance member**.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage.

This Ordinance was adopted by the Ellettsville Town Council on the _____ day of September, 2018 at the Ellettsville Town Hall, Ellettsville, Indiana.

ELLETTSVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

Brian Scott Oldham, President

Attest:

Sandra Hash, Ellettsville Clerk-Treasurer